www.caso.live

camisalazar@mac.com

in /camilaandreasalazar

## **EDUCATION**

ARCHITECTURE
BACHELORS DEGREEE
(NAAB Accredited)

University of Oregon 2014-2019 Eugene + Portland, OR Thesis: "Node + Path" Libraries and Affordable Housing - A new hub site in East County, Portland OR.

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA Singapore American School 2011-2014 Singapore, SG

# OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCES

HOPES [24] Branding Director + HOPES [25] Portland Co-Director (2017-2019)

The HOPES Conference is an annual event, held every spring by the Ecological Design Center and is a fully student run group at the University of Oregon.

Harvard Business School Online - Course on "Sustainable Business Strategies" (2020)

Course focused on understanding how businesses can help solve the issues of our time.

## IDEO University Online Courses (2020)

Courses focused on understanding IDEO's Design Thinking strategies of a human-centered approach to innovation.

Leadership • Lumion • ArcGIS • WordPress • Basic HTML • Photoshop • InDesign • Basic Grasshopper and Ladybug •

## LANGUAGES







#### PROFILE

Recently a graduate with an NAAB-Accredited Bachelor's of Architecture at the University of Oregon. Raised in between El Salvador, USA, Spain and Singapore - has given me a unique perspective and open-mindedness, not only in my career but in my day to day life as well. The immersion and exposure to cultural diversity has shaped how I approach design and its impact on people. Within the architecture world, I am highly interested in sustainability (research, development, design, construction), technology and data analysis (BIM, BAM, VR, eco-technology), engineering (construction, project engineering), and architectural design.

### **EXPERIENCE**

• ARCHITECTURAL INTERN

MG2 | Seattle, WA | 2018

MG2 partners with businesses around the world to create meaningful transformation through architectural services. It is one of the top retail firms in the world. As an architectural intern my primary role was to help wherever necessary with deliverables on commercial projects.

Key Skills and Experience: Construction Documentation (Editing, Organizing, Printing) • Documen t Distribution (RFI, RFP Submittals) • Hand Sketching • CAD Drawing + AutoTrack • Organization • 3D Modeling + Rendering • Adobe Suite • Sketchup • Rhino • Revit • Detail Oriented • Teamwork • Sitting in on Consultant Coordination and Client Meetings

• ARCHITECTURAL INTERN

CSC Architecture | Los Angeles, CA | 2017

CSC Architecture is an architecture and planning design firm led by Charles Stephen Cordero. As an architectural intern my primary role was to help wherever necessary with deliverables on projects ranging from commercial, restaurants/bars, masterplanning and residential.

Key Skills and Experience: Construction Documentation (Editing, Organizing, Printing) • Site

Documentation • Hand Sketching • CAD Drawing • Organization • 3D Modeling + Rendering • Adobe

Suite • Sketchup • Rhino • Research • ArchiCAD • Detail Oriented • Teamwork • Sitting in on

Consultant Coordination and Client Meetings

• GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

University of Oregon Student Alumni Center | Eugene, OR | 2017-2018

The University of Oregon Student Alumni Association is the university's largest non-profit organization and it aims to provide students with networking opportunities, strengthen their involvement at the UO and enrich their professional development. As a graphic design intern my primary role was to create and distribute any graphic elements required by the organization.

Key Skills and Experience: Branding Strategy • Graphic Design • Apparel Design • Collaboration • Social Media • Re-Branding • Detail Oriented • Photography • Teamwork

• FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## 2017-Present

Current collaboration is with AFSCME Portland, OR branch. This AFSCME branch has recently been trying to launch two new sub-organizations, "Washington County Ignite" and "New Oregon Movement". Work has involved new logo designs, social media content, branding strategies and apparel design.

Key Skills and Experience: Branding Strategy • Graphic Design • Apparel Design • Collaboration • Social Media • Outreach • Organization • Detail Oriented • Coordinator • Logo Design